a Outlook

Fw: Review

From Ames, Brian J <Brian.Ames@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Date Fri 11/8/2024 10:18 AM
To  Robinson, Dana <Dana.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Horn, Matthew G <Matthew.Horn@fairfaxcounty.gov>

@J 1 attachment (1 MB)

Digital Forensic Section - Executive Summary.docx;

Major Robinson and Captain Horn,
This is what | received from LT Giaccio.

Thank you,
-Ames

Sergeant Brian Ames #314131
Fairfax County Police Department
Mason District Station

6507 Columbia Pike

Annandale, VA 22003

Mobile: (571) 327-4733

From: Giaccio, David J <David.Giaccio@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 7:57 AM

To: Ames, Brian J <Brian.Ames@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Subject: Review

Hey-

| started reviewing to make a list, but | think this document created by Brendan chronicles most of his
errors. Pretty much every conclusion in the document is incorrect.

If you want to meet and go through it I'm here until 1100.

Dave

Lieutenant David Giaccio

Fairfax County Police Department
Homicide Unit

571-238-1169

Pit. @7 w. 7/

Start date: 1/12/2026

Judge: 933\
Case: FE-2024-666 & FE-
2024-873



